
 

 

 

May 27, 2024 

AVO 37449.004 

 

 

Ms. Ramie Hammonds 

Development Services Director/Building Official  

City of Sanger 

201 Bolivar Street 

P.O. Box 1729 

Sanger, Texas 76266 

 

Re:   Oasis at Sanger Addition Preliminary Plat -Review #1 

 

Dear Ms. Hammonds, 

 

Halff Associates, Inc. was requested by the City of Sanger to review the Preliminary Plat for the 

Oasis at Sanger. The submittal was prepared by Middleton and Associates, LLC and was dated May 

15, 2024.  

We have completed our review and offer the following comments: 

 

Please address comments on attached markups and provide annotated responses on markups.  Please 

note, not all comments are written on letter since some comments are easier to show and explain on 

the markups. Please annotate markup with responses. 

Preliminary Plat Comments 

1. Dedicate the fire lane as an access/water easement per 10.105(5)(C). 

2. Show the full sewer easement to be dedicated by separate instrument.  

3. Provide additional water easement per the utility plans. 

4. Provide a preliminary grading plan to give more detail about the site drainage. The FF 

Elevation given is much lower than the existing grade and adjacent to the floodplain. 

Preliminary Utility Plan Comments 

1. Provide additional water easement. See plan comment. 

2. Eight-inch (8") diameter and larger mains shall be installed in zoning districts commonly 

referred to as “commercial”, “industrial,” or “multifamily” per ordinance 10.106(e)(2)(B). 

Preliminary Drainage Area Map Comments 

1. Provide a grading plan and demonstrate that the FF is at least 2' above the existing floodplain. 

2. The given Finished floor is =/-10' below existing grade. it appears that a retaining wall is 

necessary. 

3. Will additional drainage easement be required for grading around the proposed storm 

outfalls? Provide more information. 
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4. Note that Final Plat acceptance will require further analysis of pre and post project conditions. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at 

(214) 937-3928. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Jamie Akomer, PE, PMP 

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.   

Firm No. 0312  

Attachments: Plat markups 



Dedicate as an
access/utility
easement per
10.105(5)(C)

Show full lengh of
easement to be
dedicated by
separate instrument

Minimum FF is much
lower than existing.
Provide a



Eight-inch (8") diameter and larger mains shall
be installed in zoning districts commonly referred
to as “commercial”, “industrial,” or “multifamily”
10.106(e)(2)(B)

provide additional
water line easement





What will be the
grading requirements
around prop.
Headwalls? may
require additional
easement dedication

 Note that Final Plat acceptance will require further analysis of pre
and post project conditions.

-Provide a grading plan to demonstrate that the FF is at least 2' above the existing floodplain.
-The given Finished floor is =/-10' below existing grade. it appears that a retaining wall is
necessary.


